
From: Jim Adcock, PhD [mailto:jmadcock@jma-forensics.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 9:33 AM 
To: 'Bryan Burnett' 
Subject: RE: Investigative Sciences Journal 
  
Sorry Bryan, but your assumptions are correct.  Good luck with it.  Jim 
  
“Nearly 185,000 murders since 1980 remain unsolved”, ScrippsNews, June 2010. 
James M. Adcock, PhD 
Forensic Consultant, Homicide and Cold Cases 
The Center for the Resolution of Unresolved Crime (CRUC) 
www.TheCRUC.com or 
www.jma-forensics.com 
203-545-6546 
From: Bryan Burnett [mailto:brburnett@meixatech.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 10:15 AM 
To: 'Jim Adcock, PhD' 
Subject: RE: Investigative Sciences Journal 
  
Jim, 
  
I am putting the finishing touches on my research into the fraudulent autopsy photographs submitted by 
the DOD to Federal Court and the Congress in the Colonel James Sabow homicide.   Is your position still 
you will not accept for ISJ anything to do with the Sabow case? 
  
Bryan 
  
From: Jim Adcock, PhD [mailto:jmadcock@jma-forensics.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2014 5:13 AM 
To: AAFS General Section 
Subject: Investigative Sciences Journal 
  
Hello everyone – I hope you all had a great holiday and are looking forward to a new year and our 
meeting in Seattle. 
  
I just published an article on Staged Crimes Scenes in my journal at 
www.Investigativesciencesjournal.org for Vol 6, No 1, January 2014.   
  
If you get rejected by the Journal of Forensic Sciences, or any other journal for that matter, 
consider The Investigative Sciences Journal for your next project.  With that I am not promising I 
will publish it (just rejected 2) as I do have all manuscripts peer reviewed, but your chances are 
greater.   
  
Hope to hear from you.  Thanks, Jim Adcock 
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
  

 

mailto:jmadcock@jma-forensics.com
http://www.thecruc.com/
http://www.jma-forensics.com/
mailto:brburnett@meixatech.com
mailto:jmadcock@jma-forensics.com
http://www.investigativesciencesjournal.org/
http://www.thecruc.com/
http://www.jma-forensics.com/

